From: Renilson, Neil [NRenilson@LothianBuses.co.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2007 17:53

To: Campbell, Bill; Strachan, Norman; Alastair Richards - TEL
Subject: FW: Infraco update

4 info

————— Original Message-----

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 14 December 2007 05:04

To: Andrew Holmes; Donald McGougan; David Mackay; Renilson, Neil;
gill.lindsey@edinburgh.gov.uk

Subject: Infraco update

Late last night, we have agreed the basis of a financial settlement consistent with our
TPB forecast. Other than pickardy place, elements of st andrew reinstatement and forth
ports, all else is fixed price.

This includes all structures.

Matthew today will document the agreement in conjunction with bbs. This will then be
formally signed off and with tie in writing for monday.

We will present the detail to the tpb on wednesday, however I have asked stewart to
arrange a meeting with donald on monday afternoon to run him tnrough the detail.

Regards,

Willie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately
at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may contain privileged
information. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email
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and delete the original. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy,
alter or disclose the contents of this email to any third party.

All information or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and are not
necessarily those of Lothian Buses Plc. Lothian Buses Plc accepts no responsibility for
loss or damage arising from use of this email.

Lothian Buses Plc is registered in Scotland - No 96849, registered address - 55 Annandale
St, Edinburgh, EH7 4AZ. VAT No 790 0906 27.
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